
















From: Ilze.Pretorius
To: Carla.Braun
Subject: FW: YPC Jan. 17. 2023 Agenda
Date: June 19, 2023 8:37:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Good morning,
 
Brianna has confirmed there is no agenda because there was only one discussion item and only 3 people attended that January meeting
 
Kind regards,
 
Ilze
 

Ilze Pretorius
Executive Assistant |
Justice | Community Justice and Public Safety
T 867-393-7077 | Yukon.ca
 

I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an
Kwäch’än Council

 
 

From: Brianna.Spencer <Brianna.Spencer@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 8:35 AM
To: Ilze.Pretorius <Ilze.Pretorius@yukon.ca>; Randy.Diceman <Randy.Diceman@yukon.ca>; Thalia.Brown <Thalia.Brown@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: YPC Jan. 17. 2023 Agenda
 
Good morning Ilze,
 
I believe there was only one item to discuss at the January meeting, so there may not have been an agenda. I looked through all my files, and wasn’t able to find
anything.
 
Thank you,
Brianna
 

Brianna Spencer (she/her)
Administrative Research Assistant
Justice | Community Justice and Public Safety| Corrections
T 867-667-8293 | Yukon.ca
 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council.

 
 

From: Randy.Diceman <Randy.Diceman@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 10:34 AM
To: Ilze.Pretorius <Ilze.Pretorius@yukon.ca>; Thalia.Brown <Thalia.Brown@yukon.ca>; Brianna.Spencer <Brianna.Spencer@yukon.ca>
Subject: Re: YPC Jan. 17. 2023 Agenda
 
Sure can I'm calling Alicia.
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: Ilze.Pretorius <Ilze.Pretorius@yukon.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 10:24:08 AM
To: Thalia.Brown <Thalia.Brown@yukon.ca>; Brianna.Spencer <Brianna.Spencer@yukon.ca>; Randy.Diceman <Randy.Diceman@yukon.ca>
Subject: YPC Jan. 17. 2023 Agenda
 
Good Morning,
 
I was wondering if anyone of you can assistant in finding me a copy of the Agenda for the above meeting. Carla has requested a copy. I cannot seem to just the
agenda only the minutes on the G drive.
 
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
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